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Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secratary

February 13, 2007

By Hand Delivery
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch AT IR B
Secretary 9121161 ?gg siéi;i

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File Nos. SAT-MOD-20061109-000137; SAT-MOD-20061206-00144
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On February 12, 2007, the undersigned, CEO Tim Bryan, and General Counsel
John Flynn of New ICO Satellite Services G.P. (“ICO”) met with Helen Domenici, Chief
of the International Bureau; Roderick Porter, Deputy Bureau Chief; Robert Nelson, Chief
of the Satellite Division; Cassandra Thomas, Deputy Chief of the Satellite Division;
Howard Griboff, Acting Deputy Chief of the Policy Division; Paul Locke, Assistant
Chief, Engineering, Policy Division; and Legal Advisor Gardner Foster. 1CO discussed
the status of its MSS system, and reiterated its previous statements on the record in the
above referenced proceeding.

Please direct any questions about this submission to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

Suzanne Hutchings Malloy
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